

URT Meeting Jun 13, 2016 - Minutes

Participants

Baptiste Grenier
Matthew Viljoen
Vincenzo Spinoso
Bartek Bosak
Mattias Ellert
Linda Cornwall
Jurgen Starek
Zdenek Sustr

Apologies

Joao Pina
Alessandro Paolini
Andrea Manzi

Minutes

- Bartek: problems solved, verification in advanced status, ready for the next release
- Worth mentioning that the new globus in EPEL stable switches to RFC 2818 in the next monthly broadcast
- The new globus update fixes the problem with DPM, so the issue mentioned in the verification section is not there anymore